

**REGULAR MEETING OF STANLEY VILLAGE COUNCIL**  
**JUNE 20, 2005**

Those Present:

Mayor Mark Foreman  
Deputy-Mayor Barbara MacDonald  
Councillor Ross Walker  
Councillor Tracy Hunter  
Clerk - Lorna Pimock  
Cst. Victor Dray  
Norm MacFarlane - NB Day

ITEM

**PRAYER FOR CIVIC AUTHORITIES**

**APPROVAL OF PREPARED AGENDA**

**MOTION: R. WALKER / T. HUNTER / CARRIED.**

**APPROVAL OF PRE-CIRCULATED MINUTES - MAY 16/05 & MAY**

**30/05**

**MOTION: R. WALKER / T. HUNTER / CARRIED.**

**ACTION: N/A**

**APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR MAY 2005**

**MOTION: T. HUNTER / R. WALKER / CARRIED.**

**ACTION: N/A**

**FORMER CIBC BUILDING**

Clerk advised that Stephen Batta contacted her today stating that our Infrastructure application is not in the system, as it was supposed to have been completed on line, but did state that it is not too late to reapply. Clerk will arrange to have this done as soon as possible.  
Also, Council agreed to request that Tamarack Lane Builders commence work on July 2, 2005 on the renovating of the building.

**ACTION: N/A**

**NASHWAAK VILLA**

Councillor T. Hunter advised that a New Chair has been appointed (Jim Pimock) and 2 new Board Members have been also appointed - (Julie McGeehan and John MacGillivray). Mayor Foreman advised that he had met with Lindsay Carr regarding the water problem at the Villa.

**ACTION: N/A**

**STANLEY COMMUNITY LIBRARY**

B. MacDonald stated that they are busy making plans for New Brunswick Day.

**ACTION: N/A**

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

**CANADA DAY CELEBRATIONS**

Council agreed to walk throughout the village in the parade and pass out candy as they go. A motion was made to give the Lion's Club \$300.00 towards the costs for the celebrations. **MOTION: R. WALKER / B. MACDONALD / CARRIED.**

Clerk will prepare meal tickets for the Pipe Band and also prepare their cheque in the amount of \$200.00.

**ACTION: CLERK**

**DOG REGISTRATIONS 2005**

There are three dog owners who have not registered their dogs for 2005 as follows: Kevin/Joyce Anderson; Laura & Andy MacFarlane; Clifford Kelly.

Also Murray Haines paid his fine by way of cheque in the amount of \$50.00 and the cheque was returned NSF, so Council agreed to have another fine delivered to him. Council requested that Clerk issue Perry Colford a Warning Letter concerning registration, and to send a letter to Sandy Savage requesting that he only pay for 1/2 of the costs as he just purchased his dog.

**ACTION: CLERK**

**STUDENT - WORK LIST - FRANK MERRILL**

Some Painting

Daily Garbage Pick-Up on Trails & Park

Watering Flowers

Doors on Fire Hall Painted and Inside Painting

Check Equipment to see what is working.

Do Inventory of both storage sheds.

Paint Cenotaph Wall.

**ACTION: FRANK MERRILL**

**LETTER - FROM ENVIRONMENTAL TEAM 2005**

This letter was asking for funding towards their travels to Missouri in July of 2005. **MOTION: That Council give them \$250.00 towards this trip.**

**MOTION: R. WALKER / B. MACDONALD / CARRIED.**

Clerk was asked to give each student 10 village pins, pencils and rulers to take with them.

**ACTION: CLERK**

**R C M P**

Cst. Victor Dray was present and reported that the new detachment at the High School is now open. Council asked him questions regarding the possibility of a sign in the near future. Council also voiced complaints concerning transports not stopping at the Stop Sign at the 5-Pt. Intersection in Stanley.

Cst. Dray advised that he has now started a soccer program for ages 3 - 10 on Tuesday Nights, and has approximately 80 participants.

**ACTION: N/A**

12

11

10

9

8

**GRADUATION 2005**

**MOTION:** That Council donate \$100. towards Graduation Prizes 2005.

**MOTION:** T. HUNTER / B. MACDONALD / CARRIED.

**ACTION:** CLERK

**LETTER REGARDING KEVIN ROLFE PROPERTY**

Council agreed that we would wait to hear from him.

**ACTION:** N/A

**NEW BRUNSWICK DAY**

Norm MacFarlane was in attendance at our meeting and presented Council with a cheque in the amount of \$20,000.00 to assist with expenses for the day. He stated that Claude will contact Clerk to arrange for a meeting in July.

**ACTION:** N/A

**GRASS MOWING TENDER 2005**

A Tender was accepted from D & J Enterprises (Doug MacDonald) in 2001 for grass mowing at the park, but since then, several other properties have been added to our list of mowing improvements for the village. It was agreed that we should have a new contract on paper for the files as it has been 4 years since the last one.

Clerk was asked to send a letter to Doug MacDonald asking him for a price per complete cycle of mowing for the remainder of the 2005 season, and we will contact him again in the spring of 2006. She was requested to advise him of the properties to be mowed, and they are as follows: -Former CIBC Bldg.; Cenotaph, Village Office; Jack Smith's apartment.

**ACTION:** CLERK

**SEWAGE MAINTENANCE COSTS (GARY SPENCER)**

Some questions regarding the duties of Gary Spencer as Doug MacDonald is now doing the maintenance. Questions were answered by stating that Gary Spencer is still doing the testing.

**ACTION:** N/A

**BUILDING INSPECTOR**

Gary Spencer has agreed to act as Building Inspector which would be very advantageous to the Village as he is educated in engineering. He would receive as pay the amount of the fee for the building permit. A date has not been set for him to fill this position. Clerk will call him and leave a message for him to drop in at the village office sometime to discuss it. Clerk will also prepare new application forms.

**ACTION:** CLERK

**SAM DAVIES - FARM ANIMALS ON HIGHWAY**

Council stated that his chickens and his horses are on the road quite often, making it very dangerous for drivers. Clerk was requested to send him a letter. **ACTION:** CLERK

**AMANB - ANNUAL MEETING - JUNE 22-24/05**

Clerk advised Council that she would be attending these meetings, leaving on Wednesday and returning on Friday. She also advised that she had been asked to sit on the Board of Directors for the Association.  
**ACTION: N/A**

**LOSS OF ROSS WALKER FROM COUNCIL**

Ross had given Council a letter a while back indicating that his Councilor duties would expire on August 1, 2005, as he is moving to Fredericton on July 2, 2005. Council agreed to pay him mileage to attend any meetings between July 2 and August 1/05. His new address and telephone numbers are as follows:

Unit 3, 922 Rte. 655  
Wasais, NB E3B 8V7  
Telephone: 506 357-7066  
**ACTION: N/A**

**DATE OF NEXT REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING**  
**July 18, 2005 - Monday Night - 5:00 PM**

**NB DAY - NATIONAL ANTHEM OR GOD SAVE THE QUEEN**

B. MacDonald will find out which should be sung, and we will ask either Emily Chevrier or Brittany Calhoun to sing it for us on that day.  
**ACTION: B. MACDONALD**

**ADJOURNMENT**

8:50 pm

VILLAGE OF STANLEY  
*Steve Damm*  
*Emilie Chevrier*

24

23

22

21

20